

Mississippi Trauma Advisory Committee – Meeting Minutes

MEMBERS PRESENT: Dr. Duncan Donald (Chair), Dr. Rick Carlton (Chair of EMSAC), Dr. Hugh Gamble, Dr. Clyde Deschamp, Mr. Walter Grace, Mr. Mark Galtelli, Mr.

Wade Spruill, Mr. Dwayne Blaylock, Dr. Jonathan Wilson, Ms. Amber Kyle, Dr. Pete Avara

Members Absent: Mr. David Grayson, Dr. Leslie McKenzie; Dr. William Lineaweaver

MSDH Staff Present: Dr. Thomas Dobbs, Mr. Jim Craig, Mr. Wayne Vaughn, Mr. David Hall, Ms. Teresa Windham, Ms. Teletha Johnson, Ms. Tammy Wells, Ms. Margaret

Cooper, Ms. Lynnette Harper

Visitors Present: Dr. Ben Yarbrough, Ms. Casey Copeland, Mr. Tyler Blalock (EMSAC member), Mr. Michael Albrecht; Mr. Bill Oliver; Ms. Hope Ladner, Ms. Donna Grisham, Ms. Gail Thomas, Ms. Patty Causey, Ms. Brandy Vance, Ms. Janet Terrell, Mr. Jimmy McManus, Ms. Lisa Miller, Ms. Cherri Rickels, Mr. Norman Miller, Mr. Michael Albrecht, Dr. Michelle Goreth, Mr. Marie Brock, Mr. Chris Blewett, MS. Janet Terrell, Ms. Patty Causey, Ms. Marcia Gulland, Mr. Timothy Thomas, Dr. Daman Darsey, Ms. Stacey Westberry, Ms. Maggie Woolley, Ms. Carolyn Boyd, Mr. Scott Stinson, Ms. Amy Caroll, Ms. Aieta Guthe, Mr. Richard Roberson

FACILITATOR: Dr. Duncan Donald, Chair				
CALL TO ORDER: TIME: 10:02 a.m. DATE: January 22, 2019 PLACE: MSDH Cobb Auditorium/Osborne Building				
MINUTES OF MEETING: Minutes: [] Approved; [] Distributed by E-mail			mail	
TOPIC	MAIN POINTS OF DISCUSSION/CONCLUSIONS	RECOMMENDATIONS/ACTION	RESPONSIBLE	F/U
			PARTY	Date
Welcome	Called to order			
 Dr. Donald 	Welcomed all present			
Review of minutes	Mr. Spruill request of Dr. Donald and committee to look at sub-	• M-S-P to accept minutes		closed
of the previous	committee structure and possibly consolidate subcommittees.	Motion - Dr. Jonathan Wilson		
meeting: 9-26-2018		• Second - Mr. Wade Spruill		
		 None Opposed 		
	OLD BUSINESS & STAN	NDING REPORTS		
Overview of	Update on UMMC Pediatric Head Injury Services	Public broadcasting – more education into		closed
concussion clinic	Pediatric head injury- expansion of services for pediatric	schools to do more education efforts		
• Dr. Christopher	head injuries and population health issues. See attached	regarding mild traumatic brain injury.		
Belwett	presentation	How to increase documentation in registry		
• Dr. Michelle	Dr. Carlton asked how to capture data.	to include mild TBI.		
Goreth	Dr. Michelle replied the only way to capture the data is to look	• Dr. Donald would like to see this		
	into the trauma register and make sure to put that stamp	education provided to all in the trauma		
	"concussion without loss of consciousness" into the registry.	conferences and region meetings.		
	Dr. Michelle also stated that this is not a statewide study.			



MHA • Mr. Richard Roberson MSDH/BACS • Mr. David Hall	 Legislative agenda item is to try and increase funding to the trauma system. Bill has not been posted currently but hope to have by days end; proposed \$250 increase in DUI fines. Proposed increase general fund revenue Reminder Capitol Day January 30, please reach out to others to attend. – Stop the Bleed Campaign will be a theme. States we do have a model trauma system and this is evident when working with peers outside of our state. TCTF and distributions 	Ms. Gail Thomas asked that the video be shared with the legislators at the Capital		closed
• Wir. David Hall	 Trauma Registry system implementation Trauma Center Designations – completed 22 designation Rules and Regulations updated twice this CY - Trauma Activation Criteria - Chapter 2 Performance Improvement and Patient Safety Plan development and implementation – posted on website Statewide Performance Measures Stop the Bleed – 38 lives saved 2 Hurricane responses 3 All day classes for the trauma registry Congratulated and thanked all who have worked with trauma through the years Recognitions MSDH 20 Year Video Presented Recognized those responsible for the video - Liz Sharlot and her MSDH Staff - Margaret Cooper 	Day Dr. Carlton asks about the trauma population and increase efforts to focus on injury prevention Mr. Spruill offers some thoughts and memories about the trauma system over its 20 years of development		
State Medical Director Report: CEC Dr. Donald	 CEC to meet in conjunction with Capital Day States data has been presented to CEC and the CEC has recommended to eliminate the Bravo criteria related to anticoagulated older adults 	 M-S-P To remove criteria Motion - Dr. Gamble Second - Dr. Avara None opposed 	BACS	To BOH April meeting
PI Dr. Donald	 PI committee met January 8 Discussion of anticoagulated older adults Noted that as a state we are seeing a larger number of unexpected survivors as compared to unexpected deaths 	Draft of Score Card	BACS	Non-specific



	 Discussion of helicopter transport Discussion of Neurosurgeon availability across the state Discussion of implementing scorecard to have hospitals repot to 			
Clinical Success Story	 regions and then measures reported up thru state PI committee See attached presentation Dr. Donald would like the group to present a success story for each MTAC meeting Story demonstrates the effectiveness of the trauma system System success includes pre-hospital EMS, all levels of the Trauma System – through rehabilitation Dr. Donald challenged Dr. Avara coast region to present a success story at the next meeting - agreed 	Next region to report success story Coast Region	Ms. Thomas	Next meeting
Trauma Care Region Administration/ MATA Ms. Gail Thomas	Region reports in member binder No further to report at this time	DPA	Regions	Next meeting
Committee Reports • Ms. Kyle	 Rules & Regulations TNCC requirements First meeting of the year was on January 8th TCTF task-group final meeting March 7 @ UMMC to report out Waiver for trauma registry training Survey to quantify where people are in registry and any obstacles they are having with the registry 	Ms. Kyle to send invite to group for next TCTF task-group meeting	Ms. Kyle	Next meeting
Dr. Deschamp	 Functionality TNCC course – consensus of group was to leave as is for now; Level II –IV and Level I would take initially then ongoing trauma education Working with Bureau regarding 911 EMS calls and offload of patients. 		Dr. Deschamp	Next meeting
Mr. Galtelli	Burn Subcommittee Burn destination guidelines to the correct Overview of dashboard for burn committee copy in packets	 Send form from State Fire Marshalls office to all facilities Burn destination guidelines 	Mr. Galtelli / Ms. Windham	Next meeting



• Mr. McManus	 Note that burn arrivals 75% brought by EMS are then transferred Request for regional involvement in the burn meeting Would like to see the burn indicators reviewed at the region level and then reported up to the burn committee Request participation from the regions at Burn committee meetings State Fire Marshall is now a member of committee and working with committee to identify all burn patients Reminder of the form required for state fire Marshalls office ABLS burn centers have committed to teaching 3 classes by end of year Question if ABLS should be a requirement for providers Working to identify resources available to help providers know where to send patients for burn care Mr. Spruill ask Mr. Galtelli to send regions update of information needed for burn subcommittee Trauma Registry Subcommittee Task group to look at registry inclusion criteria Web registry vs. local version – hospitals to make decision by February 15, 2019 Inclusion of KCentra to registry Trauma Registry course March Registry waiver covers through September 2019 Trauma registry user group meetings Dr. Donald question regarding local version vs. web based version and the report writing capability. Mr. McManus states the web based is not able to "write the reports" but there is a reporting tool in the web registry. 	- Reminder to regions for Burn meetings - Mr. Galtelli to work with Ms. Windham for information requested for burn subcommittee from regions - Add KCentra to registry	Mr. McManus / BACS	Next meeting
NEW BUSINESS System of Care Plan	Mr. Hall presented the working draft of the update to the	M-S-P	Mr. Hall	
System of Care Fian	Trauma System of Care Plan (based on recommendations made by the Burn Subcommittee) Draft had been sent via email prior to the meeting Opened up the topic for discussion	 To approve the plan as written after striking the highlighted section on page 17 Motion – Ms. Kyle 	1411. 11611	



- Ms. Kyle pointed out the information in the plan related to the mortality of older adults and reminded the group to remain cognizant of the important of geriatric trauma care - Dr. Avara ask who makes the decision regarding the transport of burn patients (who do not require immediate care at a trauma center - Mr. Galtelli states this would be paramedic on scene and this is another reason we need the burn destination guidelines - Dr. Jonathon Wilson ask for clarification regarding the disaster or catastrophic event – that bullet point was removed - Mr. Craig states this is the plan that is filed with CMS - Dr. Damon Darsey gave overview of the pre-hospital PI process - See attached presentation - GAMUT Data - National level reporting - Benchmarking - Challenges (having difficulty obtaining data from non – UMMC facilities, across region lines gets very difficult) - Over-triage data into other centers - Procedure complications - Blood usage - HEMS Utilization Predicament - ACEP's "appropriate Utilization of Air Medical Transport in the Out- of– Hospital Setting" - MTP integration and activation - Outcomes from 4-factor PCC - Mortality review - Advanced procedure follow up (complications / infections NMMC and Anderson great feedback - PI projects - AirCare Airway Grading System - Over-triage by receiving facilities - Peer Review Process - Neonaltal Waveform Capnography - Trauma Unexpected Survivor and Death Evaluation	- None opposed		
--	----------------	--	--



	- 2019 Customer Satisfaction Survey Tool			
TQIP Ms. Amber Kyle	Ms. Kyle gave overview of TQIP and copy provided to interested members TQIP is the measurement of quality of trauma care Propose that we form a state TQIP collaborative UMMC is involved in TQIP Region One and USA are involved Level II facilities have shown some interest There is one Level III that is involved States funding has come from different sources Members get annual and monthly education offerings Dr. Chang is the new Chief Medical Officer Dr. Chang is at USA and we would have a great resource Dr. Donald states it is a great resource Dr. Donald suggests we compare quality of care w/in state Dr. Jonathan Wilson ask the amount to join Dr. Avara states this is ACS quality program Dr. Avara states this is a reasonable expense Dr. Gamble states this would be legitimate cost Dr. Gamble states this would be legitimate cost Dr. Gamble state that we could explain cost to legislators Mr. Spruill ask the increase workload for registrars Ms. Kyle states from others across the state is .2FTE Mr. Spruill curious about cost related to actual expenses Dr. Jonathan Wilson tasked BACS/MSDH to look at administrative structure within the state; to see if there are alternate ways to decrease current administrative costs and be better able to provide funding for TQIP	Ms. Kyle to obtain information regarding cost associated with TQIP collaborative and funding	Ms. Kyle	Next meeting
Invitation Ms. Kyle	Dr. Anderson invited group to attend lecture on maturing trauma systems. April 17 th		Ms. Kyle	closed
Research	21 trauma research studies in progress currently at UMMC.		Ms. Kyle	closed
Ms. Kyle	Prospectively and retrospectively			
Adjourned to Executive Session				
ADJOURNMENT: 12:26 p.m. Next Meeting: April 9, 2019 MINUTES RECORDED BY: Windham/Wells/Hall				